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Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention:  Christine E. Long,
Registrar

Dear Ms. Long:

Fogler, Rubinoff LLP
Lawyers

77 King Street West

Suite 3000, PO Box 95

TD Centre North Tower
Toronto, ON M5K |G8
416.864.9700 | f: 416.941.8852

foglers.com
Albert M. Engel
416.864.7602
aengel@foglers.com
204640

Re:  EB-2020-0134: Enbridge Gas Inc., 2019 Utility Earnings and 2019 Utility Earnings

and Disposition of Deferral and Variance Account Balances

BOMA will not be submitting Interrogatories related to the supplementary evidence in

connection with the above captioned proceeding.

Yours truly,

FOGLER, RUBINOFF LLP
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Albert M. Engel
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